
Scrutiny Standing  
Panel Agenda 

1 

 
 
 
 
Crime and Disorder Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel 
Monday, 23rd April, 2007 
 
Place: Members Room, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
  
Time: 7.00 pm 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer: 

A Hendry, Research and Democratic Services 
Email: ahendry@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 01992 564246 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors M Cohen (Chairman), M Woollard (Vice-Chairman), D Bateman, P Gode, 
Mrs A Grigg, Mrs A Haigh, D Jacobs, R Law, R Morgan, Mrs C Pond, P Spencer, D Stallan 
and J Wyatt 
 
 
 
 
A BRIEFING FOR THE CHAIRMAN WILL BE HELD AT 6.45 PM PRIOR TO THE 

MEETING  
 

 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 
 2. SUBSITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)   

 
  (Head of Research and Democratic Services)  To report the appointment of any 

substitute members for the meeting. 
 

 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

  (Head of Research and Democratic Services). To declare interests in any items on the 
agenda. 
 
In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code 
of Conduct, Overview & Scrutiny members are asked pay particular attention to 
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements. 
 
This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before 
an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another Committee or 
Sub Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub Committee in which the 
Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a member. 
 
Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting 

 



Crime and Disorder Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel Monday, 23 April 2007 
 

2 

purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing information on such a 
matter. 
 

 4. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

  To note and agree the minutes from the last meeting held on 15 March 2007. 
 

 5. TERMS OF REFERENCE / WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 7 - 20) 
 

  (Chairman/Lead Officer) To note the attached updated Terms of Reference and 
associated Work Programme. The Panel are asked at each meeting to review both 
documents. 
  
Also attached are two background papers produced by the Local Government 
Information Unit, one on the Police and Justice Act 2006 and the other on the new 
Scrutiny Powers on Crime and Disorder. 
 
 

 6. THE EFDC CRIME AND DISORDER TEAM   
 

  To introduce and receive a short presentation on the overview of the EFDC’s Crime 
Prevention Team. 
 

 7. THE NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE MODEL  (Pages 21 - 46) 
 

  To receive a presentation on the National Intelligence Model by Paul Gardner, the 
Council’s ASB co-ordinator. 
 
A copy of his presentation is attached for information. 
 

 8. UPDATE FROM THE POLICE ON THE COMMUNITY POLICING INITIATIVE   
 

  To receive an update by the Police on the role out of the Community Policing Initiative. 
 

 9. COMMUNITY CALL FOR ACTION.  (Pages 47 - 56) 
 

  The Panel to consider the operation of the Community Call for Action, Scrutiny Plus 
and how the Neighbourhood Action Panels (NAPs) and Joint Action Groups (JAGs) fit 
into the process. 
 
Attached is a letter from Gareth Hills, the CDRP Reform lead in the Home Office, 
which outlines the process of the CDA review and other developments pertinent to 
CDRPs. 
 

 10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 

 11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 

  For the Panel to decide on a date for their next meeting. 
 

 



1

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
NOTES OF A MEETING OF CRIME AND DISORDER TASK AND FINISH SCRUTINY 

PANEL
HELD ON THURSDAY, 15 MARCH 2007 

IN COMMITTEE ROOM 2, CIVIC OFFICES, HIGH STREET, EPPING 
AT 7.00  - 8.40 PM 

Members
Present:

M Cohen (Chairman), M Woollard (Vice-Chairman), D Bateman, 
Mrs A Grigg, D Jacobs, Mrs C Pond, P Spencer, D Stallan and J Wyatt 

Other members 
present:

Apologies for 
Absence:

R Law and R Morgan 

Officers Present J Scott (Joint Chief Executive), C Wiggins and A Hendry (Democratic 
Services Officer) 

Also in 
attendance:

Paulett Burrell (Essex Youth Offending Team) and Richards Meads 
(Essex Probation Service) 

22. SUBSITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)  

No substitute Members were reported. 

23. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Pursuant to the Council’s Code of Member Conduct, Councillor M Cohen declared a 
general personal interest by virtue of being a Criminal Defence Lawyer. He declared 
that his interest was not prejudicial and he would remain in the meeting. 

24. MINUTES - 23 NOVEMBER 2006  

The minutes of 23 November 2006 were agreed. 

25. TERMS OF REFERENCE/ WORK PROGRAMME  

The Panel noted that the Police and Justice Act 2006 had now been passed, but had 
not yet come into force. It is to be phased in from April this year and over the next 
few years. This would mean the Panel’s terms of reference had shifted to looking at 
something that was already in force and the Panel were now influencing how it 
operates as opposed to how it was implemented. 

Paul Gardner could give a presentation at the next meeting on the National 
Intelligence Model and the Police asked to attend the meeting after. The Panel could 
then look at and understand how CDRP works in the district. 

The Chairman expressed his concern that if a final report could not be produced, the 
Panel may have to submit an interim report to O&S saying that a further Panel may 
have to be set up in the new year to continue the work of this Panel. 

26. PRESENTATION ON THE YOUTH OFFENDING TEAM  

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



Crime and Disorder Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 15 March 2007 

2

The Chairman welcomed Paulette Burrell the West Essex Youth Offending Team 
Manager, who was attending the meeting to give a flavour of the work of the Youth 
Offending Team as a partner of the Crime and Disorder Network.  

This is a service that exists to work with kids from Ten to Seventeen years old. Ten is 
when you are legally considered liable for your actions. Seventeen is the cut off point 
as you are deemed to have reached adulthood at eighteen. They link into to the 
Youth Justice Board and work with the local Criminal Justice Board. They carry out 
the orders of Magistrates and Judges and work closely with the Police, Probation, 
Education, Social and Health Services. 

Her team is a small team that covers a big area. On the team are a Police Officer, 
Welfare Worker, Social Officer and a Probation officer who monitors young offenders 
and help reduce offending. 

The team report through their Local Area Board and link into ASBO Coordinators for 
the local areas, they also link into the prolific and priority offender strategy.  

They have the use of a lot of different orders that they can use, such as a supervision 
order or a child safety order (for under 10’s). They can also reprimand a child who 
has admitted an offence but not been taken to court, depending on how serious the 
offence is. A Panel would decide on the seriousness of the offence, they would also 
look at the history and background of the child. The child would then get a final 
warning.

If charged and taken to court, and they plead guilty and custody is not warranted they 
could impose a referral order (the length of the order would be set by a magistrate). A 
Community Volunteer would sit with the young person and any other agency 
necessary and draw up a contract. They would have 20 days to do this. Once 
completed successfully, it would be a spent offence. If not, a youth panel would have 
discretion to continue with the contract or send them back to court. 

Asked by Councillor Cohen if parents, teachers and youths could refer themselves to 
her team before any crime has been committed, Paulette said that was the case. 
They have a legal mandate to carry out these services, but have limited resources. 
The team also work with parents under parenting orders, which courts could make. 

She was then asked by Councillor Spencer, if her team was fully staffed. She replied 
that she would have replied “no” last week, as some of her staff are seconded Social 
Workers, and if they are needed elsewhere then her team would lose out. They had 
peaks and troughs in their staffing. 

Councillor Stallan asked her if she had any targets. Paulette replied that they had 
Key Performance Indicators that were set by the Youth Justice Board to whom they 
provide quarterly figures. They measure their successes by the number not re-
offending. Presently they have about a 79% success rate. 

Councillor Bateman asked if she could provide leaflets or articles that they could 
supply to troubled communities. She said they had and they were working with Essex 
County Council to publicise them down to District level. 

Asked how they link into the work of the CDRP by Councillor Mrs Pond, she was told 
that they link into that part of the CDRP that reduces offending. She attends the 
CDRP Panels to update them on their part in the overall reduction. 

Page 4



Crime and Disorder Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 15 March 2007 

3

The Chairman thanked Mrs Burrell for her informative and interesting presentation. 

27. PRESENTATION FROM THE PROBATION SERVICE  

The Chairman welcomed Richard Meads from the Essex Probation Service, another 
one of the responsible authorities and partners in the Crime and Disorder Network. 

Mr Meads introduced the probation service by saying that it was split into 42 areas in 
England and Wales. They work with adults only but have similar terms of reference to 
the Youth Offending Team. They work out risks and make proposals to the court, 
who are not bound to accept them. 

They no longer have probation orders but community orders and a community order 
with supervision could last any where from three months to three years. Part of 
community service could be ‘unpaid work’ which used to be called community service 
and this could be served between forty to three hundred hours. 

Mr Meads is the unpaid work manager for Essex had has been since January. They 
have around 6,000 offenders per year and each officer can have anywhere from 60 
to 90 cases each. About 2,000 of the 6,000 undertake work in the community and 
last year they averaged about 80 hours per offender. Individual placements could 
range from charity shops and churches, to working in groups in hospitals, schools 
and building projects and also workshops for building garden furniture etc. which 
could be sold with any profits going to charity. 

It was noted that unpaid work was a political football, it being popular with the courts, 
public and politicians. It is more than just punishment as about 65% of offenders 
have employment and training needs, the type of work undertaken is key to the value 
it imparts along with the supervisor’s role. It is also an effective way to stop re-
offending and to teach offenders useful skills. 

Councillor Wyatt asked what sort of criteria do they apply to employers. Mr Meads 
replied that they are put through CRB checks. The beneficiary has a clear list of rules 
that they must enforce, one of the strictest being attendance. Two unacceptable 
absences can return the offender to court. Nationally, around 15% of orders are 
breached.

Councillor Woollard asked what benefit does the community get. He was told that the 
employers do not pay for getting these people as they are usually from voluntary 
organisations (charity shops or hospices). They would not use private industry as 
they are not allowed to replace paid workers. 

Asked by Councillor Stallan how do the organisations know what is available and on 
the education side how do they ascertain that the offender has an educational need, 
Mr Meads replied that they presently do no have much community interactivity, but 
have just set up a website with relevant information on at: 
www.essexprobation.org.uk/communitypaybackgeneral.htm.

As for their educational needs these are assessed at the pre-report stage, it is 
compulsory and if it is added as a requirement by a court the offender will have to 
take it up or they would be in breech of the court order. Tutors are brought to the 
offenders, they do not got out to colleges. 

Page 5



Crime and Disorder Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 15 March 2007 

4

The Chairman thanked Mr Meads for his presentation and help with the Panel’s 
questions.

28. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

No new business was raised. 

29. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

Agreed that a new meeting be arranged for 10 or 23 April 2007. 

Page 6



CRIME AND DISORDER TASK AND FINISH PANEL: TERMS OF REFERENCE  

Term of Reference: 
 
1. To consider the Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership (CDRP) and its effect on Scrutiny in 
EFDC and how it could be improved. 
 
2.  To consider the involvement of Overview and Scrutiny in the new ‘Scrutiny Plus’ arrangements to 
be conducted with other partner agencies. 
 
3.  To consider the proposal for a ‘Community Call for Action’ and its implications for EFDC Scrutiny.
 
4. To consider the role of EFDCs Crime Reduction Team and the resources available to it. 
 
 

Aims and Objectives of Review: 
 

1) A meeting of the panel would be set aside to question the Police, where using the National 
Intelligence Model they would hope to pinpoint areas causing concerns; 

 
2) A meeting should be devoted to the PCT with a view to questioning about the link between 

mental health and crime; 
 
3) A joint meeting should be held with the Probation Service and the Fire Brigade and 

Transport for London; 
 
4) A separate meeting should also be devoted to EFDC specialist officers such as the Anti 

Social Behaviour Officer and the officer responsible for CCTV coverage and the Youth 
Services Officer. 

 
5) The Task and Finish Panel will also consider the role of EFDC Crime Reduction Team and 

the resources available to it. 
 
Following these meeting the Panel will need to collate the information gathered and relate it to the 
CDRP and how EFDC could help improve on it. 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



CRIME AND DISORDER TASK AND FINISH PANEL: TERMS OF REFERENCE  

Key Issues: 

TIMESCALE ESTIMATED ACTUAL 

Commencement  27 June 2006 

Finish December 2006  
 

Report January 2007 
 

 

Page 8



C
R

IM
E

 A
N

D
 D

IS
O

R
D

E
R

 T
A

S
K

 A
N

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 P

A
N

E
L:

 W
O

R
K

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 

P
ro

po
se

d 
D

at
e 

Ite
m

 
C

ur
re

nt
 P

os
iti

on
 

Tu
es

da
y,

 2
7 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6 
S

co
pi

ng
 a

nd
 T

er
m

s 
of

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 s

et
tin

g.
 

A
 d

ra
ft 

te
rm

s 
of

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
w

as
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

d 
by

 th
e 

pa
ne

l. 

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 1
2 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

6 
Th

e 
P

an
el

 q
ue

st
io

ne
d 

th
e 

P
ol

ic
e 

on
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l 
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e 
M

od
el

 a
nd

 h
ow

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 h

op
e 

to
 

pi
np

oi
nt

 a
re

as
 c

au
si

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
s.

 

Th
e 

P
an

el
 re

ce
iv

ed
 a

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
fro

m
 C

hi
ef

 S
up

er
. A

nd
y 

A
da

m
s.

 

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 2
3 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

6 
Th

e 
P

an
el

 d
ev

ot
ed

 a
 m

ee
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

P
C

T 
w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 

to
 q

ue
st

io
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

lin
k 

be
tw

ee
n 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 
an

d 
cr

im
e,

 a
nd

 th
e 

Fi
re

 B
rig

ad
e 

Th
e 

P
an

el
 re

ce
iv

ed
 a

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
fro

m
 A

lis
on

 C
ow

ie
 a

nd
 M

ik
e 

O
’K

ea
fe

 
on

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 c
rim

e.
 T

he
y 

al
so

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
fro

m
 P

et
er

 
A

sh
by

 fr
om

 E
ss

ex
 F

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
s.

 

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 1
5 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
7 

Th
e 

P
an

el
 to

 h
os

t a
 jo

in
t m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
P

ro
ba

tio
n 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

. 

Th
e 

P
an

el
 re

ce
iv

ed
 tw

o 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
, 

on
e 

fro
m

 P
au

le
tte

 B
ur

re
ll 

fro
m

 th
e 

E
ss

ex
 Y

ou
th

 O
ffe

nd
in

g 
Te

am
 a

nd
 o

ne
 

fro
m

 R
ic

ha
rd

 M
ea

ds
 fr

om
 th

e 
E

ss
ex

 
P

ro
ba

tio
n 

Te
am

. 

M
on

da
y,

 2
3 

A
pr

il 
20

07
 

A
 m

ee
tin

g 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

, d
ev

ot
ed

 to
 E

FD
C

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t 

of
fic

er
 g

iv
in

g 
an

 in
si

gh
t i

nt
o 

th
e 

na
tio

na
l I

nt
el

lig
en

ce
 

M
od

el
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 a
n 

up
 d

at
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

P
ol

ic
e.

 
 

 
To

 c
on

si
de

r v
ie

w
s 

of
 th

e 
A

nt
i S

oc
ia

l B
eh

av
io

ur
 O

ffi
ce

r 
an

d 
th

e 
of

fic
er

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r C

C
TV

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
an

d 
th

e 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
O

ffi
ce

r. 
Th

e 
Ta

sk
 a

nd
 F

in
is

h 
P

an
el

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
ro

le
 

of
 E

FD
C

 C
rim

e 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

Te
am

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 it

.  

 

  

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Police and Justice Act 2006 (LGiU) 

23/1/2007  
Author: Gemma Roberts  
Reference No: PB 1335/07L  
This covers: England and Wales  

Overview 

The Police and Justice Act gained Royal Assent in November 2006.  The Act 
contains a range of measures to further the police reform process. There are also 
specific areas that will have implications for local authorities. 

• Scrutiny of Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership (CDRP) in England or 
Community Safety Partnerships (CSP) in Wales.  

• Developing the scope of crime and disorder reduction strategies.  
• A new process - Community Call for Action - to respond to concerns about 

crime and disorder through.   
• Developing parenting contracts to deal with anti-social behaviour.  

Further guidance on these areas is expected throughout 2007.  However, local 
authorities need to be considering how they will develop systems and partnerships to 
tackle these areas. 

  

Briefing in full 

The Police and Justice Act gained Royal Assent on 8 November 2006.  The Act 
brings forward measures to continue the path of police reform and develop the role of 
local authorities to tackle crime and disorder. 

The Act contains many of the proposals in the original Police and Justice Bill.  The 
headline changes are outlined here. 

• New powers for local authorities to scrutinise Crime and Disorder Reduction 
Partnership (CDRP) in England or Community Safety Partnerships (CSP) in 
Wales.  

• The scope of crime and disorder reduction strategies, developed by a CDRP 
or CSP, has been amended to emphasise the inclusion of anti-social 
behaviour and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment.  

• Ward councillors have a new duty to respond to community concerns about 
crime and disorder through a Community Call for Action.   

• Sets out the circumstances under which local authorities and registered social 
landlords can enter into a parenting contract to deal with anti-social 
behaviour.   

• The powers of Trading Standard Officers have been extended to issue fixed 
penalty notices.  

• Creation of the National Police Improvement Agency to develop and improve 
good policing practice in England and Wales.  

• A requirement for police authorities to consult residents and engage them in 
preventing crime.  

• Standardisation of the powers and duties of community support officers, with 
a specific role to deal with truants.  

Page 11



• The Secretary of State has the power to intervene in police authorities that 
are underperforming.  

• There are also additional powers for the police regarding bail, travel, 
immigration and computer misuse. 

For further detail and comment on these areas see related briefings. 

There are two areas that have changed significantly from the Bill stage.  Firstly the 
Secretary of State will not have the power to determine the size of police authorities. 
Secondly, the Act does not merge the responsibilities covered by five different 
inspectorates as suggested in the Bill.  It does however, give additional powers and 
duties on the Chief Inspector of Prisons to assist and promote joint work with other 
public sector inspectorates. 

 

Comment 

There are specific areas where local authorities will need to take action and develop 
processes to meet the requirements of the Act. 

In particular local authorities will now need to implement the new scrutiny powers and 
community call for action, which are outlined in the LGiU briefing New Scrutiny 
Powers for Crime and Disorder (see related briefings). The Home Office is currently 
developing guidance, which is unlikely to be available before late 2007. The 
implementation date is currently set for April 2008. 

This is an opportunity for reviewing the focus of the CDRP (or CSP in Wales), while 
also ensuring it is meeting the wider scope of anti-social 
behaviour.  These partnerships are also expected to create a more intelligence-led 
approach, sharing data and involving the community.  Consulting and engaging the 
community in decision making has become an important tool for many local 
services.  Partnerships should be looking wider than the community safety field to 
develop their consultation process, perhaps creating an integrated approach across 
organisations to maximise information and reduce consultation fatigue. See related 
briefing Future role of police authorities in community engagement. 

CDRPs should also look at their role in supporting the new powers for local 
authorities and registered social landlords to enter into parenting contracts. Learning 
from the lessons of anti-social behaviour orders, they need to develop the capability 
of organisations to use this measure effectively (see link to Review of the Uptake by 
Social Landlords of Legislative Powers to tackle anti-social behaviour). 

 

Additional Information 

The LGiU will be holding a seminar related to this agenda on the topic 'Community 
involvement in scrutiny' on the 13th February 2007.  For more information call 0207 
554 2800. 

 

Page 12



Covers 

• Wales  
• Democracy, Governance, Councillor issues, Standards board, 

Neighbourhood governance, Regional governance, Local government 
information  

• Crime and Community Safety  
• Community involvement, Partnerships and LSPs, Voluntary sector  

 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



New Scrutiny Powers on Crime and Disorder: amended version (LGiU) 

23/1/2007  
Author: Jo Dungey  
Reference No: PB 1311/07L  
This covers: England and Wales  

Overview 

New powers and responsibilities for local government overview and scrutiny are 
brought in by the Police and Justice Act 2006.  These will be introduced during 2008 
(subject to confirmation).  This briefing gives an introduction to the new roles for 
scrutiny introduced by the Act, so councils can start to prepare, and contribute to the 
debate about how the new roles are defined.  

This paper does not aim to cover the whole of the implications for councils of the 
Police and Justice Act, only the scrutiny issues. 

Key points: 

• In England, a new council scrutiny duty over Crime and Disorder Reduction 
Partnerships, from Spring 2008  

• Changes to arrangements for Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnerships by 
summer 2007  

• A Community Call for Action for communities and ward councillors, from 
spring 2008  

• Welsh Assembly Government to decide in the context of their proposals on 
extending scrutiny, as part of their response to the Beecham Review whether 
to introduce these arrangements or alternative arrangements in Wales. 

England and Wales 

The Police and Justice Act 2006 applies to both England and Wales.   The Welsh 
Assembly Government can decide whether to bring the new scrutiny powers 
discussed here into force in Wales.  This will be done in the context of the Making the 
Connections: Delivering Beyond Boundaries local government policy statement from 
the Welsh Assembly Government, which sets out proposals for an expanded scrutiny 
role for Welsh councils.  The information in this briefing relates to England, unless 
Wales is specifically mentioned. 

Briefing in full 

Scrutiny powers in the Police and Justice Act 2006   

Background  

Since the Local Government Act 2000 introduced the executive/scrutiny split, 
councils have had the power to investigate community concerns beyond the council 
and its services.  The Act says scrutiny arrangements should include the power to 
report ‘on matters which affect the authority’s area or the inhabitants of that area’.  
Many useful scrutiny reviews have been done on these wider issues.  However, 
when this Act was passed, it required only members of the council executive and 

Page 15



staff to respond to scrutiny activities.  Scrutiny bodies could invite others to attend or 
provide information, but not compel them.   

Since then, the Health and Social Care Act 2001 (applying to England only) has 
included powers in relation to NHS scrutiny.  Information and participation can be 
required from local NHS bodies, and a response to council scrutiny 
recommendations must be made.  

The Local Government White Paper, Strong and prosperous communities, published 
in October 2006 proposes a further extended role for council scrutiny in England.  
This includes a Community Call for Action (CCfA,) explained later.  Public agencies 
involved in the Local Area Agreement will be required to provide information to 
council scrutiny, and have regard to its recommendations.  This will require new 
legislation: the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Bill had its First 
Reading in December 2006. 

Alongside this, the Police and Justice Act 2006 brings new powers to scrutinise 
Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnerships. New statutory roles for scrutiny 
committees to look at crime and disorder issues are being introduced. Behind these 
changes lies the desire to increase the visibility and accountability of partnerships 
locally, as well as ensure community redress if community safety issues have not 
been dealt with. 

This expands the importance of council scrutiny as one of the means to exercise 
democratic power over a wider range of services and issues affecting the area.  It 
creates new dynamics between overview and scrutiny, the Council as a whole, and 
its Executive. Councils need to work through the implications of these new policy 
developments, and plan for the new roles. 

Effective partnerships to tackle crime and disorder 

Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnerships in England (CDRPs), or Community 
Safety Partnerships in Wales, were established under the Crime and Disorder Act 
1998.  Agencies required to take part are the council, police, Primary Care Trust, Fire 
Authority and Police Authority.  CDRPs are required to review the levels and patterns 
of crime and disorder in the area, and develop and implement strategies to tackle 
these problems.  In two tier areas partnerships operate at a district level.  These 
arrangements are now changing with the Crime and Disorder Act Review and 
the Police and Justice Act 2006.   

The CDRP reform policies are part of a range of changes originating in the 2004 
White Paper, Building Communities, Beating Crime.  

What is changing and why? 

The Home Office’s intentions in implementing the CDRP Reform Programme is to 
make CDRPs more effective in tackling crime and disorder. Partnerships need to be:  

Effectively led: Roles and responsibilities of partners will be defined to ensure all 
partners play an equal part in leading the partnership. There will be a new 
requirement to involve the cabinet member (portfolio holder) with responsibility for 
crime and community safety in the CDRP strategic planning. 

Page 16



Responsive and accountable to their communities: Making local partnerships 
more engaged with their communities, for example by:  
• requiring Face the People sessions (open to the public and media)  
• formalising local scrutiny powers over CDRPs  
• introducing the Community Call for Action (CCfA)  
• extending the role of the community safety portfolio holder 
• requiring CDRPs to engage and communicate with their communities.  

Intelligence led: Ensuring partnerships are more focussed on intelligence available 
about the incidence of crime and disorder, and that they allocate resources 
appropriately, by: 
• adapting the National Intelligence Model, used by the police, to CDRP working   
• improving intelligence sharing between partner organisations, and requiring 
intelligence sharing protocols to be in place  
• enhancing community engagement sio that local intelligence is fed into local 
decision-making   
• replacing the current requirement for a three year Crime and Disorder Reduction 
Strategy, with a rolling three year plan which is updated annually, and therefore kept 
in line with up-to-date information 
• requiring CDRPs to undertake regular strategic intelligence assessments to identify 
local crime and disorder issues and target resources accordingly. 

Timetable 

The Police and Justice Act 2006 became law in November 2006.  However, the 
timetable for implementation of its various clauses will be spread over several years.  
This will be dependent on the publication and approval of Regulations and 
Guidance.  It is likely that the new arrangements for Crime and Disorder Reduction 
Partnerships will be subject to staggered commencement from April 2007.  This is 
subject to confirmation by the Home Office.  

The Community Call for Action and the wider scrutiny power to look at the 
partnership in the round are likely to be developed in regulations in 2008. This work 
will be taken forward alongside DCLG proposals in the Strong and prosperous 
communities White Paper.    

Councils are already empowered to scrutinise or review any local issue, however, 
and so can develop or continue scrutiny work on crime and disorder issues now, 
inviting the involvement of partner agencies on a voluntary basis. 

Scrutiny of Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnerships – what is required? 

Alongside the changes to CDRPs described above, the CDRP Reform programme 
also includes a new scrutiny role for local overview and scrutiny committees. 
Responsibility to scrutinise CDRPs should be identified within the council’s overview 
and scrutiny arrangements.  This can be within an existing committee: it does not 
have to mean establishing a new or stand-alone committee. 

The general duty to look at partnership activity and community safety issues in a 
local area will apply to districts, metropolitan authorities, unitary authorities and 
counties (unlike the CCfA for community safety issues that will apply, in two-tier 
areas, to districts only). 

Page 17



This role, like the health scrutiny role, can involve contributions to strategy 
development, review of performance of the partnership in implementing the Crime 
and Disorder Reduction Reform programme, and in-depth select committee type 
enquiries into particular issues of local concern which need partnership solutions. 

The Home Office has suggested that members of the police authority should be co-
opted onto the overview and scrutiny committee.  These proposals will be developed 
in Regulations and Guidance. 

Community Call for Action 

The Community Call for Action (CCfA) provisions (contained within the Police and 
Justice Act 2006) will give people a way to trigger action on particular issues of 
community safety or local concern that have not been adequately addressed by the 
police or their partners, especially those that require a multi-agency response.  The 
Local Government White Paper, Strong and prosperous communities, October 2006 
has proposed a parallel Community Call for Action to address local government 
concerns.  

For crime and disorder issues, the CCfA is designed to give local communities a 
means to secure action from those agencies responsible for community safety 
(CDRP partners) if they have failed to address a persistent problem.  It is designed to 
complement existing methods of complaint, not to replace them.  The referral of a 
CCfA to a council overview and scrutiny committee is intended to be a last resort, 
with the majority of cases being resolved by the ward councillor. 

Whilst the procedure for the CCfA is set out in the Police and Justice Act, more detail 
will be provided through guidance, which will be published by the Home Office in late 
2007, with implementation set for April 2008.  The implementation of the CCfA will be 
made in conjunction with the roll out of neighbourhood policing, and with the 
proposed local government CCfA announced in the October 2006 White Paper.   

The strengthening of the ward councillor's role is central to the process because they 
will effectively act as a gatekeeper to the process. Members of the public will first 
contact their local ward councillor with an issue of community safety or local concern 
and they will determine the appropriate course of action.  

The ward councillor will be expected to take up the concern with the appropriate 
agencies within the CDRP partnership. This could be through current formal 
arrangements for liaison or through informal means established by the ward 
councillor. If action is not taken by the CDRPs, the councillor will be able to refer the 
CCfA to the appropriate scrutiny committee.  The scrutiny committee will be able to 
request the compulsory attendance of CDRP partner(s) at a scrutiny meeting, to 
answer questions and explain any action taken.  The role of the scrutiny committee 
will be to gather evidence, question agencies, and potentially decide what action is 
needed, in dialogue with partner agencies. 

The CDRP partners will have a duty to attend scrutiny meetings, and to respond to 
scrutiny reports and recommendations.  They should give reasons for their response, 
particularly if recommended action is rejected. 

The ward councillor is not obliged to accept a CCfA raised by a member of the 
community.  If they feel the person is pursuing a persistent, trivial or vexatious 
complaint they are able to reject the CCfA.  However, if the community member feels 

Page 18



their concern has not been adequately addressed they are able to raise the issue 
with the council executive. The executive will have the same power to deal with the 
CCfA as the ward councillor and can, where necessary, refer the matter to the 
relevant scrutiny committee. 

Of course, taking up local complaints and issues, and securing action from 
responsible agencies is what councillors do now.  The intention is formalise this best 
practice providing a stronger framework for action, thereby strengthening the role of 
the ward councillor. The Home Office has said they will support a training programme 
to assist ward councillors’ understand their fundamental role within the process 

Additional Information 

Spreading the Word: Developing effective communications for community safety 
partnerships is a very useful LGiU publication supported by the Home Office. It can 
be ordered through the LGiU website or direct through Central Books 
mo@centralbooks.com It is priced at £10 ( or £5 for LGiU affliates). 

Covers 

• Wales  
• Health  
• Equalities, Social inclusion, Community cohesion  
• Democracy, Governance, Councillor issues, Standards board, 

Neighbourhood governance, Regional governance, Local government 
information  

• Crime and Community Safety  
• Community planning and well-being  
• Community involvement, Partnerships and LSPs, Voluntary sector  

Copyright © 2002-2005. Local Government Information Unit 

 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



T
H

E
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

T
H

E
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

IN
T

E
L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

M
O

D
E

L

P
a
u
l
G

a
rd

e
n
e
r

P
a
u
l
G

a
rd

e
n
e
r

A
n
ti

A
n
ti
--
s
o
c
ia

l 
B
e
h
a
v
io

u
r

C
o

s
o
c
ia

l 
B
e
h
a
v
io

u
r

C
o
--
o
rd

in
a
to

r
o
rd

in
a
to

r

E
p
p
in

g
F
o
re

s
t

D
is

tr
ic

t
C
o
u
n
c
il

E
p
p
in

g
F
o
re

s
t

D
is

tr
ic

t
C
o
u
n
c
il

Agenda Item 7

Page 21



W
H

A
T

 I
S

 I
N

T
E

L
L

IG
E

N
C

E
?

W
H

A
T

 I
S

 I
N

T
E

L
L

IG
E

N
C

E
?

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

is
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

c
o
n
c
e
rn

in
g
:

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

is
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

c
o
n
c
e
rn

in
g
:

��
P
e
o
p
le

P
e
o
p
le

��
In

c
id

e
n
ts

In
c
id

e
n
ts

��
E
v
e
n
ts

E
v
e
n
ts

W
h
ic

h
is

s
u
b
je

c
t

to
a

s
y
s
te

m
W

h
ic

h
is

s
u
b
je

c
t

to
a

s
y
s
te

m

o
f 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
.

o
f 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
.

Page 22



H
O

W
 I
S

 I
N

T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

U
S

E
D

?
H

O
W

 I
S

 I
N

T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

U
S

E
D

?

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

is
u
s
e
d

to
:

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

is
u
s
e
d

to
:
--

��
P
re

d
ic

t
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
,

P
re

d
ic

t
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
,

w
h
ic

h
w

h
ic

h

��
A
ll
o
w

s
p
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l
to

 b
e

d
e
p
lo

y
e
d

to
A
ll
o
w

s
p
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l
to

 b
e

d
e
p
lo

y
e
d

to

th
e

b
e
s
t

e
ff
e
c
t.

th
e

b
e
s
t

e
ff
e
c
t.

Page 23



T
H

E
 I

N
T

E
L

L
IG

E
N

C
E

C
Y

C
L
E

T
H

E
 I

N
T

E
L

L
IG

E
N

C
E

C
Y

C
L
E

D
I
R

E
C

T
I
O

N

A
N

A
L

Y
S

I
S

D
I
S

S
E

M
I
N

A
T

I
O

N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
I
O

N

E
V

A
L

U
A

T
I
O

N
C

O
L

L
A

T
I
O

N

Page 24



T
H

E
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
 I
N

T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

T
H

E
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
 I
N

T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

M
O

D
E

L
M

O
D

E
L

Is
a

m
o
d
e
l 
fo

r
a
ll

a
re

a
s

o
f
p
o
li
c
in

g
th

a
t

Is
a

m
o
d
e
l 
fo

r
a
ll

a
re

a
s

o
f
p
o
li
c
in

g
th

a
t

e
n
s
u
re

s
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

is
:

e
n
s
u
re

s
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

is
:
--

��
F
u
ll
y

re
s
e
a
rc

h
e
d

F
u
ll
y

re
s
e
a
rc

h
e
d

��
D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

��
A
n
a
ly

s
e
d

A
n
a
ly

s
e
d

P
ro

v
id

in
g

in
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

w
h
ic

h
e
n
a
b
le

s
s
e
n
io

r
P
ro

v
id

in
g

in
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

w
h
ic

h
e
n
a
b
le

s
s
e
n
io

r

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

to
 :

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

to
 :

--

Page 25



T
H

E
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
 I
N

T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

T
H

E
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
 I
N

T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

M
O

D
E

L
M

O
D

E
L

��
P
ro

v
id

e
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o
n

P
ro

v
id

e
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o
n

��
M

a
k
e

ta
c
ti
c
a
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

in
g

d
e
c
is

io
n
s

M
a
k
e

ta
c
ti
c
a
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

in
g

d
e
c
is

io
n
s

��
M

a
n
a
g
e
 r

is
k

M
a
n
a
g
e
 r

is
k

Page 26



T
H

E
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
 I
N

T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

T
H

E
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
 I
N

T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

M
O

D
E

L
M

O
D

E
L

��
T
h
e

N
IM

w
a
s

p
la

c
e
d

a
t

th
e

c
e
n
tr

e
o
f
th

e
T
h
e

N
IM

w
a
s

p
la

c
e
d

a
t

th
e

c
e
n
tr

e
o
f
th

e
p
o
li
c
e

re
fo

rm
a
g
e
n
d
a

b
y

th
e

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t.

p
o
li
c
e

re
fo

rm
a
g
e
n
d
a

b
y

th
e

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t.

��
It

s
h
o
u
ld

h
a
v
e

b
e
e
n

a
d
o
p
te

d
b
y

a
ll
 f
o
rc

e
s

It
s
h
o
u
ld

h
a
v
e

b
e
e
n

a
d
o
p
te

d
b
y

a
ll
 f
o
rc

e
s

to
c
o
m

m
o
n
ly

 a
c
c
e
p
te

d
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
b
y

A
p
ri
l

to
c
o
m

m
o
n
ly

 a
c
c
e
p
te

d
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
b
y

A
p
ri
l

2
0
0
4
.

2
0
0
4
.

��
A
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

o
f
th

e
A
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

o
f
th

e
N

IM
s
h
o
u
ld

b
e

s
e
t

o
u
t

in
lo

c
a
l
p
o
li
c
in

g
N

IM
s
h
o
u
ld

b
e

s
e
t

o
u
t

in
lo

c
a
l
p
o
li
c
in

g
p
la

n
s
.

p
la

n
s
.

Page 27



T
H

E
N

IM
C

A
N

B
E

A
P

P
L

IE
D

T
O

T
H

E
N

IM
C

A
N

B
E

A
P

P
L

IE
D

T
O

��
C
ri
m

e
a
t

a
ll

le
v
e
ls

C
ri
m

e
a
t

a
ll

le
v
e
ls

��
N

o
n

c
ri

m
e

in
c
lu

d
in

g
a
n
ti
s
o
c
ia

l
N

o
n

c
ri

m
e

in
c
lu

d
in

g
a
n
ti
s
o
c
ia

l

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r

a
n
d

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y

c
o
h
e
s
io

n
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r

a
n
d

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y

c
o
h
e
s
io

n

��
O

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

O
ff
e
n
d
e
rs

��
R
e
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

a
g
e
n
d
a
s
,

in
c
lu

d
in

g
R
e
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

a
g
e
n
d
a
s
,

in
c
lu

d
in

g

w
o
rk

in
g

w
it
h

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

w
o
rk

in
g

w
it
h

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

Page 28



W
H

A
T

D
O

E
S

 T
H

E
N

IM
D

O
?

W
H

A
T

D
O

E
S

 T
H

E
N

IM
D

O
?

��
P
ro

v
id

e
s

g
re

a
te

r
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y

o
f
p
o
li
c
in

g
a
c
ro

s
s

th
e

U
K

P
ro

v
id

e
s

g
re

a
te

r
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y

o
f
p
o
li
c
in

g
a
c
ro

s
s

th
e

U
K

��
A
ll
o
w

s
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
to

fo
c
u
s

o
n

k
e
y

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

A
ll
o
w

s
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
to

fo
c
u
s

o
n

k
e
y

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

��
A
ll
o
w

s
m

o
re

o
ff
ic

e
rs

to
 f

o
c
u
s

o
n

s
o
lv

in
g

p
ri
o
ri

ty
p
ro

b
le

m
s

A
ll
o
w

s
m

o
re

o
ff
ic

e
rs

to
 f

o
c
u
s

o
n

s
o
lv

in
g

p
ri
o
ri

ty
p
ro

b
le

m
s

a
n
d

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g

th
e

m
o
s
t

a
c
ti
v
e

o
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

a
n
d

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g

th
e

m
o
s
t

a
c
ti
v
e

o
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

��
A
c
h
ie

v
e
s

g
re

a
te

r
c
o
m

p
li
a
n
c
e

w
it
h

H
u
m

a
n

R
ig

h
ts

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n

A
c
h
ie

v
e
s

g
re

a
te

r
c
o
m

p
li
a
n
c
e

w
it
h

H
u
m

a
n

R
ig

h
ts

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n

a
n
d

R
IP

A
a
n
d

R
IP

A

��
In

fo
rm

s
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

o
f

ri
s
k

In
fo

rm
s

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

o
f

ri
s
k

��
P
ro

v
id

e
s

in
fo

rm
e
d

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

p
la

n
n
in

g
a
n
d

a
g
re

a
te

r
li
n
k

to
P
ro

v
id

e
s

in
fo

rm
e
d

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

p
la

n
n
in

g
a
n
d

a
g
re

a
te

r
li
n
k

to
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l
is

s
u
e
s

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l
is

s
u
e
s

��
Im

p
ro

v
e
s

d
ir

e
c
ti
o
n

a
n
d

b
ri

e
fi
n
g

o
f
p
a
tr

o
ls

Im
p
ro

v
e
s

d
ir

e
c
ti
o
n

a
n
d

b
ri

e
fi
n
g

o
f
p
a
tr

o
ls

��
R
e
d
u
c
e
s

ra
te

s
o
f
p
e
rs

is
te

n
t

o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs

th
ro

u
g
h

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g

th
e

R
e
d
u
c
e
s

ra
te

s
o
f
p
e
rs

is
te

n
t

o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs

th
ro

u
g
h

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g

th
e

m
o
s
t

p
ro

li
fi
c

m
o
s
t

p
ro

li
fi
c

��
Im

p
ro

v
e
s

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

w
it
h

p
a
rt

n
e
r

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
Im

p
ro

v
e
s

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

w
it
h

p
a
rt

n
e
r

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s

Page 29



N
IM

N
IM

-- L
E

V
E

L
S

O
F

C
R

IM
IN

A
L

IT
Y

L
E

V
E

L
S

O
F

C
R

IM
IN

A
L

IT
Y

��
L
E
V
E
L
 1

L
E
V
E
L
 1

L
o
c
a
l/

B
a
s
ic

C
o
m

m
a
n
d

U
n
it

(B
C
U

)
L
o
c
a
l/

B
a
s
ic

C
o
m

m
a
n
d

U
n
it

(B
C
U

)

C
ri
m

in
a
ls

th
a
t

c
o
m

m
it

c
ri

m
e

in
o
n
e

C
ri
m

in
a
ls

th
a
t

c
o
m

m
it

c
ri

m
e

in
o
n
e

a
re

a
.

T
h
e
y
 r

a
re

ly
c
ro

s
s
 d

iv
is

io
n
a
l

a
re

a
.

T
h
e
y
 r

a
re

ly
c
ro

s
s
 d

iv
is

io
n
a
l

b
o
u
n
d
a
ri

e
s
.

b
o
u
n
d
a
ri

e
s
.

Page 30



N
IM

N
IM

-- L
E

V
E

L
S

O
F

C
R

IM
IN

A
L

IT
Y

L
E

V
E

L
S

O
F

C
R

IM
IN

A
L

IT
Y

��
L
E
V
E
L
 2

L
E
V
E
L
 2

��
F
o
rc

e
a
n
d
/o

r 
re

g
io

n
a
l

F
o
rc

e
a
n
d
/o

r 
re

g
io

n
a
l

C
ro

s
s
 b

o
rd

e
r

c
ri
m

in
a
ls

 w
h
o

c
o
m

m
it

C
ro

s
s
 b

o
rd

e
r

c
ri
m

in
a
ls

 w
h
o

c
o
m

m
it

c
ri
m

e
a
c
ro

s
s

d
if
fe

re
n
t

d
iv

is
io

n
s

o
r

c
ri
m

e
a
c
ro

s
s

d
if
fe

re
n
t

d
iv

is
io

n
s

o
r

fo
rc

e
a
re

a
s

fo
rc

e
a
re

a
s

Page 31



N
IM

N
IM

-- L
E

V
E

L
S

O
F

C
R

IM
IN

A
L

IT
Y

L
E

V
E

L
S

O
F

C
R

IM
IN

A
L

IT
Y

��
L
E
V
E
L
 3

L
E
V
E
L
 3

S
e
ri
o
u
s

a
n
d

o
rg

a
n
is

e
d

c
ri
m

e
th

a
t

is
S
e
ri
o
u
s

a
n
d

o
rg

a
n
is

e
d

c
ri
m

e
th

a
t

is

u
s
u
a
ll
y

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
o
r

in
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l

u
s
u
a
ll
y

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
o
r

in
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l

Page 32



C
o

n
tr

o
l
S

tr
a

te
g

y
C

o
n

tr
o

l
S

tr
a

te
g

y

��
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

(e
v
e
ry

6
m

o
n
th

s
)

(e
v
e
ry

6
m

o
n
th

s
)

��
D

e
te

rm
in

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

is
s
u
e
s

D
e
te

rm
in

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

is
s
u
e
s

��
D

e
v
e
lo

p
F
o
rc

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
l
S
tr

a
te

g
y

D
e
v
e
lo

p
F
o
rc

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
l
S
tr

a
te

g
y

��
D

is
s
e
m

in
a
te

c
o
n
tr

o
l
s
tr

a
te

g
y

to
B
C
U

D
is

s
e
m

in
a
te

c
o
n
tr

o
l
s
tr

a
te

g
y

to
B
C
U

��
E
n
s
u
re

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

a
re

 d
ir

e
c
te

d
in

li
n
e

E
n
s
u
re

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

a
re

 d
ir

e
c
te

d
in

li
n
e

w
it
h

c
o
n
tr

o
l
s
tr

a
te

g
y

v
ia

T
&

C
G

w
it
h

c
o
n
tr

o
l
s
tr

a
te

g
y

v
ia

T
&

C
G

Page 33



In
te

lli
g

e
n

c
e

p
ro

d
u

c
ts

In
te

lli
g

e
n

c
e

p
ro

d
u

c
ts

��
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

––
lo

o
k
s

a
t

th
e

‘b
ig

p
ic

tu
re

’
lo

o
k
s

a
t

th
e

‘b
ig

p
ic

tu
re

’

a
tt

e
m

p
ts

to
p
re

d
ic

t
a
tt

e
m

p
ts

to
p
re

d
ic

t

��
T
a
c
ti
c
a
l
A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

T
a
c
ti
c
a
l
A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

––
B
C
U

u
s
in

g
in

te
ll
ig

e
n
c
e

B
C
U

u
s
in

g
in

te
ll
ig

e
n
c
e

a
s
s
e
ts

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
s

ta
c
ti
c
a
l
a
c
ti
v
it
y

in
re

la
ti
o
n

to
a
s
s
e
ts

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
s

ta
c
ti
c
a
l
a
c
ti
v
it
y

in
re

la
ti
o
n

to

in
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e
,

p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

&
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

in
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e
,

p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

&
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

��
P
ro

b
le

m
P
ro

fi
le

P
ro

b
le

m
P
ro

fi
le

––
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
s

s
c
a
le

o
f

p
ro

b
le

m
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
s

s
c
a
le

o
f

p
ro

b
le

m

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
s

ta
c
ti
c
s

(C
ri
m

e
P
a
tt

e
rn

A
n
a
ly

s
is

)
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
s

ta
c
ti
c
s

(C
ri
m

e
P
a
tt

e
rn

A
n
a
ly

s
is

)

��
T
a
rg

e
t

P
ro

fi
le

T
a
rg

e
t

P
ro

fi
le

––
c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

s
o
n

c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

s
o
n

o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs

/s
u
s
p
e
c
ts

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s

w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s

o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs

/s
u
s
p
e
c
ts

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s

w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s

––

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
s

ta
c
ti
c
a
l
a
c
ti
o
n

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
s

ta
c
ti
c
a
l
a
c
ti
o
n

Page 34



T
a

s
k
in

g
 &

 C
o

T
a

s
k
in

g
 &

 C
o

-- o
rd

in
a

ti
n

g
p

ro
c
e
s
s

o
rd

in
a

ti
n

g
p

ro
c
e
s
s

��
L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 
1

��
E
a
c
h

B
C
U

h
a
s

m
e
e
ti
n
g

e
v
e
ry

tw
o

E
a
c
h

B
C
U

h
a
s

m
e
e
ti
n
g

e
v
e
ry

tw
o

w
e
e
k
s

w
e
e
k
s

��
Id

e
n
ti
fy

a
n
d

c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

Id
e
n
ti
fy

a
n
d

c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

o
n

tr
e
n
d
s

a
n
d

o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs

o
n

tr
e
n
d
s

a
n
d

o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs

��
F
IO

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 f

o
r

ta
s
k
in

g
F
IO

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 f

o
r

ta
s
k
in

g

��
N

B
C
a
n

b
e

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

ta
s
k
e
d

b
y
 D

I 
In

te
l.

N
B

C
a
n

b
e

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

ta
s
k
e
d

b
y
 D

I 
In

te
l.

Page 35



T
a

s
k
in

g
 &

 C
o

T
a

s
k
in

g
 &

 C
o

-- o
rd

in
a

ti
n

g
p

ro
c
e
s
s

o
rd

in
a

ti
n

g
p

ro
c
e
s
s

��
L
e
v
e
l 
2

L
e
v
e
l 
2

��
F
o
rc

e
T
a
s
k
in

g
F
o
rc

e
T
a
s
k
in

g

��
E
v
e
ry

tw
o

w
e
e
k
s

E
v
e
ry

tw
o

w
e
e
k
s

��
B
C
U

b
id

 f
o
r

c
e
n
tr

a
l
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s

e
.g

B
C
U

b
id

 f
o
r

c
e
n
tr

a
l
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s

e
.g

E
s
s
e
x

C
ri
m

e
S
q
u
a
d
,

F
S
U

E
s
s
e
x

C
ri
m

e
S
q
u
a
d
,

F
S
U

��
B
id

s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
a
s
 p

a
c
k
a
g
e
s

B
id

s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
a
s
 p

a
c
k
a
g
e
s

––

n
o
rm

a
ll
y

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d

b
y

C
o
m

m
a
n
d

n
o
rm

a
ll
y

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d

b
y

C
o
m

m
a
n
d

T
e
a
m

m
e
m

b
e
r

T
e
a
m

m
e
m

b
e
r

Page 36



T
a

s
k
in

g
 &

 C
o

T
a

s
k
in

g
 &

 C
o

-- o
rd

in
a

ti
n

g
p

ro
c
e
s
s

o
rd

in
a

ti
n

g
p

ro
c
e
s
s

��
L
e
v
e
l 
3

L
e
v
e
l 
3

��
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l
/

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l
/

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l

��
N

C
IS

N
C
IS

��
N

C
S
/S

O
C

A
N

C
S
/S

O
C

A

��
S
e
c
u
ri

ty
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

S
e
c
u
ri

ty
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

Page 37



A
u

d
it

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
M

a
y

2
0

0
6

A
u

d
it

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
M

a
y

2
0

0
6

��
C
D

R
P
’s

C
D

R
P
’s

to
p
o
o
l
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

a
n
d

a
d
o
p
t

to
p
o
o
l
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

a
n
d

a
d
o
p
t

p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s

o
f
N

IM
p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s

o
f
N

IM

��
F
ro

n
tl
in

e
w

o
rk

e
rs

w
e
ll

p
la

c
e
d

to
id

e
n
ti
fy

F
ro

n
tl
in

e
w

o
rk

e
rs

w
e
ll

p
la

c
e
d

to
id

e
n
ti
fy

is
s
u
e
s

o
f
c
o
n
c
e
rn

in
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y

is
s
u
e
s

o
f
c
o
n
c
e
rn

in
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y

��
P
re

c
is

e
re

a
l
ti
m

e
c
o
m

b
in

e
d

in
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

P
re

c
is

e
re

a
l
ti
m

e
c
o
m

b
in

e
d

in
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t

to
re

s
p
o
n
d

to
lo

c
a
l
is

s
u
e
s

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t

to
re

s
p
o
n
d

to
lo

c
a
l
is

s
u
e
s

��
P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

a
t

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

a
t

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d

le
v
e
l

le
v
e
l

Page 38



L
o

c
a

l
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s

(C
D

R
P

)
L

o
c
a

l
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s

(C
D

R
P

)

��
C
o
ll
e
c
t

,
a
n
a
ly

s
e

a
n
d

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d

C
o
ll
e
c
t

,
a
n
a
ly

s
e

a
n
d

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d

in
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

u
s
in

g
N

IM
in

te
ll
ig

e
n
c
e

u
s
in

g
N

IM

��
D

e
p
lo

y
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

c
o
s
t

D
e
p
lo

y
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

c
o
s
t --

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

re
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
to

lo
c
a
l
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
re

s
p
o
n
d
in

g
to

lo
c
a
l
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s

��
In

fo
rm

 p
u
b
li
c

o
f

a
c
ti
o
n
s

In
fo

rm
 p

u
b
li
c

o
f

a
c
ti
o
n
s

��
E
v
a
lu

a
te

a
n
d

a
s
s
e
s
s

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s

E
v
a
lu

a
te

a
n
d

a
s
s
e
s
s

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s

u
s
e
d

to
d
e
te

rm
in

e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r

m
o
n
e
y

u
s
e
d

to
d
e
te

rm
in

e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r

m
o
n
e
y

Page 39



L
o

c
a

l
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t
L

o
c
a

l
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t

��
E
n
s
u
re

d
a
ta

h
e
ld

o
n

A
S
B

is
re

li
a
b
le

,
u
p

to
d
a
te

,
E
n
s
u
re

d
a
ta

h
e
ld

o
n

A
S
B

is
re

li
a
b
le

,
u
p

to
d
a
te

,

e
a
s
il
y

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
to

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

&
c
o
n
fo

rm
s

to
e
a
s
il
y

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
to

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

&
c
o
n
fo

rm
s

to

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l
S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
fo

r
In

c
id

e
n
t

R
e
c
o
rd

in
g

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l
S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
fo

r
In

c
id

e
n
t

R
e
c
o
rd

in
g

��
M

a
k
e

b
e
tt

e
r

u
s
e

o
f 

fr
o
n
tl
in

e
w

o
rk

e
rs

in
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

M
a
k
e

b
e
tt

e
r

u
s
e

o
f 

fr
o
n
tl
in

e
w

o
rk

e
rs

in
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

g
a
th

e
ri
n
g

g
a
th

e
ri
n
g

��
E
n
s
u
re

s
w

if
t

a
c
ti
o
n

ta
k
e
n

o
n

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

p
ro

b
le

m
s

E
n
s
u
re

s
w

if
t

a
c
ti
o
n

ta
k
e
n

o
n

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

p
ro

b
le

m
s

��
E
n
a
b
le

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 f
ro

n
tl
in

e
E
n
a
b
le

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 f
ro

n
tl
in

e

w
o
rk

e
rs

a
n
d

p
u
b
li
c

w
o
rk

e
rs

a
n
d

p
u
b
li
c

��
U

s
e

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d

s
c
ru

ti
n
y

p
o
w

e
rs

to
s
u
p
p
o
rt

U
s
e

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d

s
c
ru

ti
n
y

p
o
w

e
rs

to
s
u
p
p
o
rt

im
p
ro

v
e
d

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

in
im

p
ro

v
e
d

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

in
C
D

R
P
’s

C
D

R
P
’s

Page 40



C
e

n
tr

a
l
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t
C

e
n

tr
a

l
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t

��
E
n
s
u
re

 p
o
li
c
e

m
a
in

ta
in

 f
o
c
u
s

o
n

E
n
s
u
re

 p
o
li
c
e

m
a
in

ta
in

 f
o
c
u
s

o
n

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s

��
R
e
v
ie

w
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

R
e
v
ie

w
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 f

o
c
u
s

o
n

im
p
ro

v
e
d

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 f

o
c
u
s

o
n

im
p
ro

v
e
d

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

��
R
e
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

p
u
b
li
c

C
D

R
P
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

R
e
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

p
u
b
li
c

C
D

R
P
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

a
re

 w
o
rk

in
g

to
g
e
th

e
r

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

to
a
re

 w
o
rk

in
g

to
g
e
th

e
r

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

to

d
e
li
v
e
r

s
h
a
re

d
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s

d
e
li
v
e
r

s
h
a
re

d
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s

Page 41



In
te

lli
g

e
n

c
e

R
e

c
o

rd
in

g
In

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e

R
e

c
o

rd
in

g

��
P
o
li
c
e

in
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

h
a
s

s
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c
 v

a
lu

e
P
o
li
c
e

in
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

h
a
s

s
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c
 v

a
lu

e

��
5
X
5
X
5

5
X
5
X
5

��
E
v
a
lu

a
te

s
o
u
rc

e
E
v
a
lu

a
te

s
o
u
rc

e

��
E
v
a
lu

a
te

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

E
v
a
lu

a
te

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

��
E
v
a
lu

a
te

h
a
n
d
li
n
g

a
n
d

d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o
n

E
v
a
lu

a
te

h
a
n
d
li
n
g

a
n
d

d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o
n

o
f

in
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

o
f

in
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e

Page 42



S
o

u
rc

e
E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
S

o
u

rc
e

E
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n

��
A
 =

 a
lw

a
y
s
 r

e
li
a
b
le

A
 =

 a
lw

a
y
s
 r

e
li
a
b
le

��
B
 =

 m
o
s
tl
y
 r

e
li
a
b
le

B
 =

 m
o
s
tl
y
 r

e
li
a
b
le

��
C
 =

 s
o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 r

e
li
a
b
le

C
 =

 s
o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 r

e
li
a
b
le

��
D

 =
 u

n
re

li
a
b
le

D
 =

 u
n
re

li
a
b
le

��
E
 =

 u
n
te

s
te

d
E
 =

 u
n
te

s
te

d

Page 43



In
te

lli
g

e
n

c
e

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
In

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n

��
1

=
 k

n
o
w

n
to

b
e

tr
u
e

w
it
h
o
u
t

a
n
y

1
=

 k
n
o
w

n
to

b
e

tr
u
e

w
it
h
o
u
t

a
n
y

re
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

re
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

��
2

=
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

k
n
o
w

n
p
e
rs

o
n
a
ll
y

to
th

e
2

=
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

k
n
o
w

n
p
e
rs

o
n
a
ll
y

to
th

e
s
o
u
rc

e
b
u
t

n
o
t

k
n
o
w

n
p
e
rs

o
n
a
ll
y

to
s
o
u
rc

e
b
u
t

n
o
t

k
n
o
w

n
p
e
rs

o
n
a
ll
y

to
re

p
o
rt

in
g

o
ff

ic
e
r

re
p
o
rt

in
g

o
ff

ic
e
r

��
3

=
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

n
o
t 

k
n
o
w

n
p
e
rs

o
n
a
ll
y

to
3

=
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

n
o
t 

k
n
o
w

n
p
e
rs

o
n
a
ll
y

to
th

e
s
o
u
rc

e
b
u
t

is
c
o
rr

o
b
o
ra

te
d

b
y

o
th

e
r

th
e

s
o
u
rc

e
b
u
t

is
c
o
rr

o
b
o
ra

te
d

b
y

o
th

e
r

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

a
lr
e
a
d
y

re
c
o
rd

e
d

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

a
lr
e
a
d
y

re
c
o
rd

e
d

��
4

=
T
h
e

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

is
n
o
t 

k
n
o
w

n
4

=
T
h
e

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

is
n
o
t 

k
n
o
w

n
p
e
rs

o
n
a
ll
y

to
th

e
s
o
u
rc

e
a
n
d

c
a
n
n
o
t

b
e

p
e
rs

o
n
a
ll
y

to
th

e
s
o
u
rc

e
a
n
d

c
a
n
n
o
t

b
e

c
o
rr

o
b
o
ra

te
d

in
a
n
y

o
th

e
r

w
a
y

c
o
rr

o
b
o
ra

te
d

in
a
n
y

o
th

e
r

w
a
y

��
5

=
S
u
s
p
e
c
te

d
to

b
e
 f
a
ls

e
o
r

m
a
li
c
io

u
s

5
=

S
u
s
p
e
c
te

d
to

b
e
 f
a
ls

e
o
r

m
a
li
c
io

u
s

Page 44



H
a

n
d

lin
g

C
o

d
e

s
H

a
n

d
lin

g
C

o
d

e
s

��
1

=
p
e
rm

it
s

d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o
n

to
o
th

e
r

la
w

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

a
n
d

1
=

p
e
rm

it
s

d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o
n

to
o
th

e
r

la
w

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

a
n
d

p
ro

s
e
c
u
ti
n
g

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
.

A
p
p
li
e
s

to
 L

E
A

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

w
it
h
in

th
e

p
ro

s
e
c
u
ti
n
g

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
.

A
p
p
li
e
s

to
 L

E
A

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

w
it
h
in

th
e

E
E
A

(E
u
ro

p
e
a
n

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
A
re

a
).

A
ls

o
to

L
E
A
’s

o
u
ts

id
e

E
E
A

E
E
A

(E
u
ro

p
e
a
n

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
A
re

a
).

A
ls

o
to

L
E
A
’s

o
u
ts

id
e

E
E
A

w
h
e
re

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

s
e
x
is

t
(h

u
m

a
n

ri
g
h
ts

)
w

h
e
re

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

s
e
x
is

t
(h

u
m

a
n

ri
g
h
ts

)

��
2

=
p
e
rm

it
s

d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o
n

to
n
o
n

2
=

p
e
rm

it
s

d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o
n

to
n
o
n
--
p
ro

s
e
c
u
ti
n
g

p
a
rt

ie
s

in
U

K
p
ro

s
e
c
u
ti
n
g

p
a
rt

ie
s

in
U

K
(e

.g
.

c
re

d
it
 c

a
rd

c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
)

(e
.g

.
c
re

d
it
 c

a
rd

c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
)

��
3

=
p
e
rm

it
s

d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o
n

to
n
o
n

3
=

p
e
rm

it
s

d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o
n

to
n
o
n
--
E
E
A

L
E
A
’s

.
(m

u
s
t

b
e

E
E
A

L
E
A
’s

.
(m

u
s
t

b
e

s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l
p
u
b
li
c

in
te

re
s
t

a
n
d

a
ft

e
r

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l
ri
s
k

s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l
p
u
b
li
c

in
te

re
s
t

a
n
d

a
ft

e
r

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l
ri
s
k

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t)

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t)

��
4

=
p
e
rm

it
s

d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o
n

w
it
h
in

o
ri

g
in

a
ti
n
g

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

4
=

p
e
rm

it
s

d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o
n

w
it
h
in

o
ri

g
in

a
ti
n
g

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

o
n
ly

o
n
ly

��
5

=
n
o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r

d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o
n
:

re
fe

r
to

o
ri

g
in

a
to

r
5

=
n
o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r

d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o
n
:

re
fe

r
to

o
ri

g
in

a
to

r

(s
p
e
c
ia

l 
h
a
n
d
li
n
g

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

,
p
u
b
li
c

in
te

re
s
t

im
m

u
n
it
y

m
a
y

(s
p
e
c
ia

l 
h
a
n
d
li
n
g

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

,
p
u
b
li
c

in
te

re
s
t

im
m

u
n
it
y

m
a
y

a
p
p
ly

)
a
p
p
ly

)

Page 45



N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
In

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e

M
o

d
e

l
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
In

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e

M
o

d
e

l

A
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 b

y
 

A
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 b

y
 

P
a
u
l
G

a
rd

e
n
e
r

P
a
u
l
G

a
rd

e
n
e
r

A
S
B
 C

o
A
S
B
 C

o
--
o
rd

in
a
to

r
o
rd

in
a
to

r

0
1
9
9
2

5
6
4
3
4
1

0
1
9
9
2

5
6
4
3
4
1

Page 46



Agenda Item 9

Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of Last meeting
	5 Terms of Reference / Work Programme
	Work Programme
	Police and Justice Act
	New Scrutiny Powers

	7 The National Intelligence Model
	9 Community Call for Action.

